Habibur Rahman

From: Md. Bayazid Al Imran <imran@cross-world.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 12:59 PM

To: Moshiur Rahman

Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed

Subject: SANMAR_65kVA DG_ Transportation Bill

Dear Sir,

Good day,

I have talked to Nur Abtahi just now she requested to submit a bill of BDT: 27,000 against transportation of 65kVA DG_ SANMAR MONREVE, They will also
provide a checque for Canopy which will be matured next week.

Best regards,

Mohammad Bayazid Al Imran | CROSS WORLD Power Ltd. | Engineer — Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh,, Ctg office: M M Ali Road (lane-1),
Baitus Salam Building(Gr. Floor),Dampara| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | Cell no: 01755514783 | f; +880 2 5881 6205 | e: imran@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

a complete Electrical Power solution Company as diesel generator . transfomer . subsatation . busbar trunking system . boiler . lighting . fire fighting . point wiring . turnkey solution . etc

m please consider the environment before printing this email
This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. 1t is for the exclusive use of the intended




Cross World Power Limited

Ensuring Power Since 1982

Ref : CWPL-AM/5854/20-R01 Date : 14-Jan-2021
To

SANMAR PROPERTIES LIMITED
Sanmar Ocean City (7th Floor), 997 CDA Avenue, East Nasirabad
Chittagong, Bangladesh

QUOTATION FOR DELIVERY CHARGE FOR SUPPLY OF YOUR 65 kVA DIESEL GENERATING SET AT
YOUR SITE : PS65

Dear Sir
We have since inspected your site and as desired by you we are now pleased to submit below our cost of
installation & commissioning materials for your above mentioned genset.

SL ProductName Unit Quantity Unit Price Total Price
1 Delivery Charge Job 1.00 27,000.00 27,000.00
- ' Sub Total: 27,000.00
Grand Total 27,000.00
Taka {
: Twenty-Seven Thousand Only.

X

N.B :Above Price excluding VAT & AIT & Cost of additional materials required during the commissioniz;wqﬁ_(_s
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¢ 7

the set to be borne by you.
P
Q@*‘—;

Assuring you of our best services and careful attention at all times, we look forward to receiving your valued work
order. Please retain the original and return the copy of this quotation duly sign by you.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully

Cross World Power Limited We hereby accept the above terms & Conditions
M?\
Md. Moshiur Rahman (Signature with Seal)
Asst. General Manager For and on behalf of
01755 514 703 SANMAR PROPERTIES
LIMITED
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